ASC DWCC Executive Board Meeting and General Meeting Minutes

Thurs. November 16, 2023 Philadelphia, PA ASC Annual Meeting

DWCC Executive Board Meeting

<u>E-Board Members present</u>: K. Sebastian León*, Adam Ghazi-Tehrani*, Emily Homer* *Executive Counselors

- Guests: Chris Eskridge stopped by to say hello. Matt Yeager stopped by to receive the first annual David O. Friedrichs award since he is unable to attend the awards ceremony.
- Discussion of topics for general meeting (see items below in General Meeting minutes)
- Discussion of a common place to keep Division notes and documents. We do have a DWCC gmail account and associated Google drive we can use at <u>dwccnews@gmail.com</u>.
- Began discussing preliminary plans for a Happy hour/social in San Francisco for ASC 2024. Hopefully a committee or new e-board member can take this over.
- The elections deadline passed without enough participants to fill the 5 vacancies. We elected to extend the deadline to November 27 (Emily will notify division and elections committee). No bylaw changes on ballot.
- *The Journal of White-Collar and Corporate Crime* reports an increase in manuscript submissions from last year. Contact Kristy Holtfreter if interested in journal performance metrics.
- Membership report: Our roster indicates 113 members, 27 students + 86 faculty in 13 nations
- The Division is co-sponsoring a special issue of *Crime, Law, & Social Change* with EUROC based off the conference presentations from our April joint WCC conference
- Discussion of whether multiple plaques will be awarded when there are multiple recipients of one award, per feedback from multiple division members. There is unanimous agreement to provide individualized plaques in subsequent years.
 - [Post-Meeting Update: awards for this current cycle will be individualized and mailed to recipients]
- More updates to come after elections cycle and new officers are in place

General Meeting and Awards

<u>Meeting presided by</u>: K. Sebastian León, Adam Ghazi-Tehrani, Emily Homer Approximately 25 members present.

- Announcements
 - Upcoming election
 - Volunteers requested for newsletter, website, twitter
 - Volunteers for committees (specific callout for help with social in San Francisco)
 - Membership update
 - Special issue of Crime, Law, & Social Change forthcoming
 - Reminder to submit to Journal of White-Collar and Corporate Crime
- Awards presentations for 2022 and 2023 award winners
 - All winners were present to accept except Wim Huisman, Susanne Karstedt, and Annika van Baar, who won for the 2023 Outstanding Book Chapter. Benjamin Van Rooij accepted on their behalf. Winners were invited to share some words of acceptance.
- Additional member announcements

- Nick Lord gave an update on EUROC happenings: Joint conference from earlier this year, ESC in 2024. He and Sally Simpson will deliver the keynote at next ESC meeting in Bucharest.
- Sally Simpson and Benjamin Van Rooij discussed a call for papers for an upcoming special issue of *Regulation & Governance*